Studio Policies & Liability Waiver and Release

1. Registration and Payment

- **Registration**: All students must complete a registration online prior to participating in any classes or activities.
- **Parental Contact Information**: Please ensure parental contact information is always current in case of emergency.

2. Class Attendance and Etiquette

- **Punctuality**: Students should arrive 5-10 minutes early to prepare for class.
- **Dress Code**: Appropriate dance attire and footwear are required for all classes. Refer to the studio's dress code guidelines for specific requirements.
- **Behavior**: Respectful behavior toward instructors, staff, and fellow students is expected. Disruptive behavior may result in dismissal from class without refund.
- **Absences**: Please notify the studio in advance of any planned absences. Excessive absences may impact performance opportunities.
- **50 E Cherry Studio Rules**: Do not touch the mirrors and only clean, dry shoes to be worn on the hardwood floor. If shoes are wet, please remove them at the door.

3. Health and Safety

- **Medical Conditions**: Parents/guardians must inform the studio of any medical conditions, allergies, or injuries that may affect the student's participation.
- **Injuries**: The studio is not responsible for injuries sustained during classes, rehearsals, or performances. Students participate at their own risk.
- Emergency Procedures: In case of emergency, staff will contact the parent/guardian and, if necessary, emergency services. Parents/guardians are responsible for any associated costs.
- **Facility Care**: Food, drinks (except water), and gum are not permitted in the dance studios. Students must keep personal belongings in designated areas.

4. Performances and Events

• **Participation**: Performance opportunities are available to students who meet attendance and rehearsal requirements.

- **Costumes**: Costumes are included in the annual production. Students who elect to perform in competition related events may incur costume cost.
- Photography/Videography: The studio may use photos/videos of students for promotional purposes unless otherwise specified by parents/guardians in writing.

5. Inclement Weather

- **Cancellations**: The studio will notify students via email, text, and/or social media if classes are canceled due to inclement weather. No refunds will be issued, but every attempt will be made to reschedule classes.
- **Safety Notices**: Parents/Guardians are responsible for checking updates and ensuring safe travel to and from the studio.

Liability Waiver and Release

I, the undersigned (or parent/guardian of the minor named below), acknowledge and agree to the following:

- 1. **Assumption of Risk**: I understand that dance and related activities involve inherent risks, including but not limited to physical injury, sprains, strains, fractures, or other harm. I voluntarily assume all risks associated with participation in classes, rehearsals, performances, or other activities by Sunbury Dance Academy LLC.
- 2. **Release of Liability**: I hereby release, waive, discharge, and agree not to sue Sunbury Dance Academy LLC, its owners, instructors, staff, volunteers, or affiliates from any and all liability, claims, demands, or causes of action arising out of or related to any injury, loss, damage, or harm sustained by myself or my child during participation in studio activities, including those caused by negligence.
- 3. **Medical Authorization**: In the event of an injury or emergency, I authorize Sunbury Dance Academy LLC staff to seek medical attention for myself or my child if I cannot be reached. I understand that I am responsible for all medical expenses incurred.
- 4. **Indemnification**: I agree to indemnify and hold harmless Sunbury Dance Academy LLC from any claims or liabilities arising from my or my child's actions or participation.
- 5. **Acknowledgment of Policies**: I have read, understood, and agree to abide by the studio policies outlined above. I understand that failure to comply may result in dismissal from the program without refund.

6. **Photo/Video Release**: I grant Sunbury Dance Academy LLC permission to use photographs or videos of myself or my child for promotional purposes, unless I provide written notice to the contrary.

Student Name (if minor): _____ Parent/Guardian Name: _____ Signature: _____ Date: _____

Last Revision: June 24, 2025

*This Waiver may be digitally accepted and signed in your Online Portal.